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TAYLORROTH

C &F&i/&i ed) Public Acconwntants
WORKING EXCLUSIVELY WITH NONPROFITS

August 12, 2024

Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Directors
A Little Help
Denver, Colorado

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of A Little Help (a nonprofit organization), which comprise
the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2023, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses
and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of A Little Help as of December 31, 2023, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of A Little Help and to meet our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about A Little Help’s ability to continue as a going concern
within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.
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Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Misstatements, including omissions, are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in
the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:
e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a
test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of A
Little Help’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about A Little Help’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters that we identified during
the audit.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited A Little Help’s 2022 financial statements presented by net asset class for that year, on
which an unmodified audit opinion dated January 25, 2024, was expressed. In our opinion, with the exception described
in Note 13, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended December 31, 2022,
is consistent in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.
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A LITTLE HELP

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2023
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2022)

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Donations receivable

Grants receivable (Note 3)

Prepaid expenses

Cash value of life insurance (Note 4)

Right-of-Use asset (Note 5)

Beneficial interest in assets held by others (Note 6)
Net property and equipment (Note 7)

Total assets

Liabilities and net assets

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll costs
Deferred revenue
Financing lease obligation (Note 5)
Operating lease obligation (Note 5)
Line of credit payable (Note 8)

Total liabilities

Net assets
Without donor restrictions:
Undesignated
With donor restrictions:
Program related (Note 11)
Endowment (Note 6)

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Restated

2023 2022
$ 232,147 $ 308,077
5,312 10,630
147,248 145,659
2,759 13,477
38,760 29,382
59,461 90,312
11,388 8,922
156,518 169,163
$ 653,593 $ 775,622
$ 7,609 $ 452
6,738 9,245
- 17,316
9,046 11,441
60,994 90,312
84,387 128,766
487,818 637,934
70,000 -
11,388 8,922
569,206 646,856
$ 653,593 $ 775,622

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements



Revenue and other support
Foundation awards and grants

A LITTLE HELP

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2022)

Restated
2023 2022
With Donor Restrictions
Without Donor ~ Program
Restrictions Related Endowment Total Total

$ 519,437 $ 160,387 -

$ 679,824 $ 441,621

Government contracts and awards 300,199 - - 300,199 389,162
Individual and board donations 154,693 - 967 155,660 182,551
Special events 78,479 - - 78,479 73,009
less direct event expenses (17,798) - - (17,798) (15,452)
Corporate contributions 36,156 5,000 - 41,156 61,727
Member contributions 35,963 - - 35,963 34,623
Investment income 898 - 1,499 2,397 (1,468)
In-kind donations (Note 9) 16,951 - - 16,951 85,936
Net assets released from restrictions (Note 10) 95,387 (95,387) - - -
Total revenue and other support 1,220,365 70,000 2,466 1,292,831 1,251,709
Expense
Program services 1,170,118 - - 1,170,118 1,075,804
Supporting services
Management and general 137,560 - - 137,560 111,103
Fundraising 62,803 - - 62,803 64,388
Total expense 1,370,481 - - 1,370,481 1,251,295
Change in net assets (150,116) 70,000 2,466 (77,650) 414
Net assets, beginning of year 637,934 - 8,922 646,856 646,442

Net assets, end of year

$ 487,818 $ 70,000 $ 11,388

$ 569,206 $ 646,856

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Salaries

Payroll taxes and benefits
Grant writing and reporting
Rent

Office expense

Printing

Adpvertising and promotion
Accounting

Insurance

Contract services

Trainings - equity work
Travel

Program and event supplies
IT consulting

Background checks

Donor and volunteer appreciation
Postage

Bank fees

Telephone and utilities
Conferences and meetings
Dues and subscriptions
Program evaluation

Grants and assistance

All other

Depreciation

Total expenses

A LITTLE HELP

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2022)

Restated
2023 2022
Supporting Services
Management
Program And Fund-

Services General raising Total Total
$ 657,346 $§ 75,557 $ 22,667 $ 755,570 $ 697,814
113,519 13,048 3,915 130,482 112,233
53,606 - 17,869 71,475 106,250
43,043 4,891 979 48,913 36,788
37,133 3,415 2,134 42,682 32,731
30,599 - 2,303 32,902 27,260
32,495 - - 32,495 29,948
- 28,287 - 28,287 17,800
23,643 2,225 1,947 27,815 8,811
15,634 1,873 5,904 23,411 20,491
21,700 - - 21,700 -
19,968 - - 19,968 27,108
16,628 - - 16,628 43,150
11,560 2,040 - 13,600 12,685
11,012 - - 11,012 12,996
6,735 - 3,627 10,362 6,603
9,255 - - 9,255 6,576
7,032 647 404 8,083 5,722
6,658 627 548 7,833 7,383
4,982 - - 4,982 6,000
3,671 346 302 4,319 4,665
4,298 - - 4,298 8,000
1,000 - - 1,000 300
- 4,604 204 4,808 351
1,131,517 137,560 62,803 1,331,880 1,231,665
38,601 - - 38,601 19,630
$1,170,118 $ 137,560 $ 62,803 $ 1,370,481 $ 1,251,295

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements



A LITTLE HELP

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2022)

Cash flows from operating activities

Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets

to net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation
Donated trailer
Investment return on endowment, net
Contributions restricted for endowment

Changes in operating assets and liabilities
(Increase)decrease donations receivable

(Increase)decrease in grants receivable
(Increase)decrease in prepaid expenses
(Increase)decrease in cash value of life insurance
(Increase)decrease in right of use asset
Increase(decrease) in accounts payable
Increase(decrease) in payroll accruals
Increase(decrease) in deferred member dues
Increase(decrease) in deferred revenue
Increase(decrease) in right of use liability

Net cash provided(used) by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities

(Purchase) of property and equipment
Additions to assets held by others

Net cash provided(used) by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
(Repayment) on financing lease obligation
Investment in endowment

Net cash provided(used) by financing activities

Net increase(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Supplemental disclosure of information:
Property acquired under a financing lease arrangement
Cash paid for interest

Restated
2023 2022
$ (77,650) $ 414
38,601 19,630
- (5,205)
(1,499) 1,709
(967) -
5,318 (10,630)
(1,589) (113,429)
10,718 (9,391)
(9,378) 713
30,851 90,312
7,157 452
(2,507) 8,245
- (5,312)
(17,316) 17,316
(29,318) (90,312)
(47,579) (95,488)
(25,956) (139,119)
(967) -
(26,923) (139,119)
(2,395) (1,690)
967 -
(1,428) (1,690)
(75,930) (236,297)
308,077 544,374
$ 232,147 $ 308,077
$ - $ 13,130
$ 725 $ -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements



NOTE 1

NOTE 2

A LITTLE HELP

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2023

- NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

A Little Help (The “Organization”) was established in 2007 to connect neighbors to help older adults
thrive. The Organization provides opportunities for social connection and helps neighborhood seniors
connect with services and resources to age well in their own homes. The Organization’s support comes
from foundations and government contracts and awards.

The Organization connects older Coloradans to a variety of programs including volunteer services, vetted
service providers, and educational and social activities. The Organization operates a HelpConnect system
to connect members to volunteer services, including transportation to medical appointments and the
grocery store, computer troubleshooting, and house and yard work, and friendly visits. A Little Help also
sponsors an array of social and educational activities to cultivate intergenerational connections and to
combat isolation.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and
accordingly reflect all significant receivables, payables, and other liabilities.

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements of A Little Help have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles which require the Organization to report its financial position and
activities according to the following net asset classifications:

Net assets without donor restrictions: Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions
and may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of the Organization.
These net assets may be used at the discretion of the Organization’s management and board of
directors.

Net assets with donor restrictions: Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors and
grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be met by actions
of the Organization or by the passage of time. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in nature,
whereby the donor has stipulated that the funds be maintained in perpetuity.

Donor restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions. When
a restriction expires, net assets are reclassified from net assets with donor restrictions to net assets
without donor restrictions in the statement of activities.

Contributed property and equipment are recorded at fair value at the date of donation. Contributions
with donor-imposed stipulation regarding how long the contributed asset must be used are recorded
as net assets with donor restrictions; otherwise, the contributions are recorded as net assets without
donor restrictions.



NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND PROCEDURES (Continued)

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers all unrestricted highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents, except for those amounts held in the investment portfolio which
are invested for long term purposes.

4. Revenue and Revenue Recognition

The Organization recognizes contributions when cash, securities or other assets; an unconditional
promise to give; or a notification of a beneficial interest is received; conditional promises to give with
a measurable performance barrier and a right of return are not recognized until the conditions on which
they depend have been met.

5. Capitalization and Depreciation

The Organization follows a practice of capitalizing all expenditures for furniture and equipment in
excess of $1,500. The fair value of donated assets is similarly capitalized. Depreciation of furniture,
equipment, and office space is provided over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets on a
straight-line basis.

6. Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

7. Income Taxes

The Organization has received an Internal Revenue Service exemption from federal income taxes under
Section 501(c)(3). Accordingly, no provision or liability for income taxes has been provided in the
accompanying financial statements.

8. Fair Value Measurements

The Organization follows the provisions of the Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures Topic of
FASB (ASC 820-10), which requires use of a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation
techniques used to measure fair value into three levels: quoted market prices in active markets for
identical assets and liabilities (Level 1); inputs other than quoted market prices that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly (Level 2); and unobservable inputs for the asset or
liability (Level 3).

9. Functional Reporting of Expenses

For the year ended December 31, 2023, the costs of providing the various programs and other activities
have been summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities and the statement of functional
expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services
benefited. The allocations are determined by management on a rational and systematic basis. Salaries
and benefits are allocated on a time and effort basis. All other expenses are allocated to the program or
functional area benefited.



NOTE 2

NOTE 3

NOTE 4

10.

11.

12.

13.

- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND PROCEDURES (Concluded)

Summarized Prior-Year Information

The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in total but
not by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, such information should be
read in conjunction with the Organization’s financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2022,
from which the summarized information was derived.

Leases

The Organization determines if an arrangement is or contains a lease at inception and whether they will
be classified as an operating or finance lease based upon the accounting criteria. Leases are included in
right-of-use (ROU) assets and lease liabilities in the statement of financial position. ROU assets and
lease liabilities reflect the present value of the future minimum lease payments over the lease term, and
ROU assets also include prepaid or accrued rent. The Organization uses the rate implicit in the lease if
it is determinable. When the rate implicit in the lease is not determinable, the Organization uses its
incremental borrowing rate to determine the present value of the future lease payments. Operating lease
expense is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The Organization applies the short-
term lease exemption of not recognizing a ROU asset and lease liability for leases that have terms of
12 months or less. Instead, the lease payments of those leases are reported as lease expense on a straight-
line basis over the lease term.

Reclassifications

Certain accounts in the prior-year financial statements have been reclassified for comparative purposes
to conform to the presentation in the current-year financial statements.

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through August 12, 2024, the date the financial
statements were available to be distributed.

- GRANTS RECEIVABLE

At year-end, grants receivable consists of foundation and government awards. Management has evaluated
the receivables and does not believe that an allowance for doubtful accounts is necessary. The payments
are anticipated to be collected in the upcoming year.

- COMPANY OWNED LIFE INSURANCE

The Organization has purchased life insurance policies on certain key employees. Life insurance owned
by the Organization is recorded at the amount that can be realized under the insurance contract at the
statement of financial position date, which is the surrender value. At December 31, 2023, the cash
surrender value was $38,760.



NOTE 5 - OPERATING LEASE RIGHT OF USE ASSET AND FINANCE LEASE OBLIGATION

The Organization has obligations as a lessee for its office space and a copier machine. The office and
copier machine leases were classified as an operating lease and a finance lease, respectively.

The components of lease cost are reflected below:

Amount

Operating lease cost (office lease) $ 36,277
Finance lease cost:

Amortization of right-of-use asset 2,395

Interest on lease liability 725

Total finance lease cost 3,120

Total lease cost $ 39,397

Maturities of the lease liabilities as of December 31, 2023, were as follows:

Year Operating lease Finance lease
2024 $ 36,743 $ 3,120
2025 28,274 3,120
2026 - 3,120
2027 - 780
Total lease payments 65,017 10,140

Less present value adjustment (4,023) (1,094)
Present value of lease liabilities $ 60,994 9,046

Other information related to the leases were as follows:

Description Operating lease

Finance lease

Remaining lease term (years): 1.7 years 3.2 years
Discount rate: 7.0% 7.0%
Supplemental cash flow information follows:
Amount
Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of lease
Financing cash outflows from finance leases $ 3,120
Operating cash outflows from operating leases $ 34,744

10



NOTE 6 -

NOTE 7

NOTE 8

BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN ASSETS HELD BY OTHERS - ENDOWMENT

The Organization established an endowment fund with the Community Foundation of Northern Colorado
by contributing its own funds and donor restricted funds into the endowment. When the assets were
transferred, the Organization granted variance power to the Foundation. The fair value of this fund (Level
3 inputs) at year-end was $11,388. Distributions will be made at the discretion of the Board of Trustees of
the Foundation. No distributions were requested during the year. Activity during the year was as follows:

Description
Balance, beginning of year
Additions to investments

Interest and dividends
Realized and unrealized losses
Management fees

Investment return, net

Balance, end of year

Additionally, the Organization earned $898 of interest income on its operating cash and savings account

balances.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of the following:

Description

Vehicles

Application development

Storage trailers

Application development in process
Capitalized leased assets

Total
Less: accumulated depreciation

Net property and equipment

Depreciation expense for the period was $38,601.

LINE OF CREDIT

Amount
$ 8922

967
210
1,539
(250)

1,499
$ 11,388

Amount

§ 110,259

63,464
40,126
15,151

9.046

238,046

(81,528)
$ 156,518

At year-end there is a $0 balance on a $50,000 line of credit. Interest is calculated at the JP Morgan

Chase Prime Rate plus 3.5%, which would have been 12% at year-end.

11



NOTE 9 - IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS

The fair value of donated services included as contributions in the financial statements and the
corresponding program expenses for the year consist of:

Utilization in Revenue

Description Programs/Activities Valuation Recognized
Advertising Program Similar industry services 8,450
Special event refreshments Fundraising Estimated fair value 3,314
IT consulting Program Similar industry services 2.400
Memberships Program Similar industry services 2,068
Internet and phone Program Similar industry services 719
Total $ 16951

There were no donor restrictions on in-kind contributions to the Organization.

NOTE 10 - NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM DONOR RESTRICTIONS

During the period, net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the
following restricted purposes:

Description Amount
Older Adults in Weld County $ 24,000
Older Adults in Northern Colorado 17,000
Older Adults Technology Infrastructure 12,500
Older Adults in Roaring Fork Valley 10,000
Older Adults in Fort Collins, Colorado 9,000
Older Adults on Western Slope 7,000
Little Talks 5,000
Older Adults in Jefferson County 4,000
Older Adults in Loveland, Colorado 3,500
Letter Writing 2,000

Supplies in Golden, Colorado

1,387

Total $ 95,387
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NOTE 11 - NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

At year-end, net assets with donor restrictions were available for the following program purposes:

Description Amount
Older Adults in Jefferson County $ 16,000
Older Adults in Northern Colorado 13,500
Older Adults on Western Slope 13,000
Older Adults Technology Infrastructure 12,500
Older Adults in Fort Collins, Colorado 10,500
Older Adults in Weld County 4,500

Total $ 70,000

NOTE 12 - AVAILABILITY AND LIQUIDITY

The following represents A Little Help’s financial assets at December 31, 2023:

Financial assets at year-end: Amount
Cash and cash equivalents $ 232,147
Donations and grants receivable 147,248
Beneficial interest in assets held by others 11,388

390,783

Less amounts not available to be used within one year:
Endowment (11,388)

Financial assets available to meet cash need for general
expenditures within one year $ 379,395

The Organization’s goal is generally to maintain financial assets to meet at least three months of operating
expenses. Management considers donor restricted contributions that will be used within one year as part

of its ordinary operations, as being available for general expenditures.

NOTE 13 - PRIOR-PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

In 2023, it was determined that prior year earned revenue was understated by $11,914. An adjusting entry
was made in order to decrease 2023 earned revenue by $11,914 and increase beginning net assets by the

same amount. The adjustment decreased the change in assets at December 31, 2023 by $11,914.
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. 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMB No. 15450047
orm Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 2023

Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury ) | . N X
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2023 calendar year, or tax year beginning , and ending
B Check if applicable: C Name of organization D Employer identification number
|:| Address change A LI TTLE HELP
|:| Name change Doing business as 83- 0494129
Y Number and street (or P.O: box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number

|:| Initial return 2755 S L@IUST STREEI—, SUl TE 220 720- 242- 9032

Final return/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

terminated

DENVER CO 80222 G Gross_receipts$ 1, 295, 703

|:| Amended retum F Name and address of principal officer:

|:| Application pending H LARY SI MVONS

2755 S LOCUST STREET, SU TE 220
DENVER CO 80222

|  Tax-exempt status: §§ 501(c)(3) |_| 501(c) ( ) (insert no.) |_| 4947(a)(1) or |_| 527

3 wesie:  VWWVALI TTLEHELP. COM

H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates|:| Yes No

H(b) Are all subordinates included? |:| Yes |:| No

If "No," attach a list. See instructions

H(c) Group exemption number

K Form of organization: [Xl Corporation |_| Trust |_| Association |_| Other

| L Year of formation: 2007 | M State of legal domicile: CO

Part | Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:
g .. JO CONNECT NEIGHBORS TO HELP OLDER ADULTS THRIVE. VE EMPOAER CLDER ADLLTS
| . WHO OONTINUE TO LIVE ON THEIR OM TERVE IN THEIR O HOVES WTH THE HELP OF
g| MNEIGEBCRS OF ALL AGES WO VOLUNTEER FCR SERVI CES AND FCRGE CONNECTIONS. ...
8 2 Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) 3 10
8| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, lne 1b) 4 10
S| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2023 (Part V, line2a) 5 19
2 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 3200
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11 .. ... ... ...............00ooiiiiino... 7b 0
Prior_Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line 1h) 1,142,527 1,231,116
§ 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 0
& | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4,and7d) 388 1,108
® | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 11¢) 36, 557 45, 681
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ....... 1, 179, 472 l, 277, 905
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0
o | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 810, 047 886, 052
2 | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) 0
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) | 62, 659 .......
W 17 oOther expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) 379, 069 470, 792
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 1,189,116 1, 356, 844
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . . . - 9, 644 - 78, 939
sy Beginning of Current Year End of Year
%% 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 763, 708 653, 593
<3| 21 Total liabiliies (Part X, ine 26) 128, 766 84, 387
2._% 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline 20 .. ... .. ... ... ... .. .............. 634, 942 569, 206

Part 1l Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

S|gn Signature of officer

Here |H LARY SI MVONS

Date

EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR

Type or print name and title

PrintType preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |:|if PTIN
Paid KEN ROTH self-employed | P01389203
Preparer [ oo TAYLOR ROTH AND COVPANY smsen 20- 3746583
Use Only 800 RANT ST STE 205

Firm's address [EI\NER, CO 80203' 2944

Phone no. 303' 830' 8109

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

...................................................... [X|ves [ [No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA

Form 990 (2023)



ALH 09/09/2024 10:06 AM

Form 990 (2023) A LI TTLE HELP 83-0494129 Page 2
Part Ill Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part Il .. .. ... . . ... . . ... . ... ... |:|

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

TO CONNECT NEI GHBORS TO HELP OLDER ADULTS THRI VE. WE EMPONER OLDER ADULTS

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ7
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? |:| Yes |X| No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4b (Code: . ) (Expenses$ including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )
4c (Code: ) (Expenses$ including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )
N A

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses l, 156, 791
DAA Form 990 (2023)
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Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete.Schedule A ¢ c oo m e 11 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors?.See (instructions” & 7 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part1 3
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Party 4
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partm-.............~ 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Party 7
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il 8
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parttv. 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Party 10] X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X, as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partvit 11b
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV(t =~~~ 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 1ud| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts X1 and Xl ... ... o 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xll is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? If “Yes,” complete Schedule & 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts landtv... .~~~ 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts llandtv.. ... ..~ 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts itandtv..” -~.......... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructons 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partnn ...~~~ 18| X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part 1l ... . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleH ...~ 20a X
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land Il .. ... .. .. .. ... ............... 21 X

DAA Form 990 (2023)



ALH 09/09/2024 10:06 AM

Form 990 (2023) A LI TTLE HELP 83-0494129 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX;.column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land it -~~~ w 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A; line 3,74, or/5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J- 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No," go to line 252 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partt 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

It "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part| 25b X
26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partti 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key

employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee

member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these

persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (See the Schedule

L, Part IV, instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions).

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If

"Yes," complete Schedule L Part IV 28a X
A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parttv. 28b X
c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in noncash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedulem 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule @~~~ 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part| 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Partt 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, Ill,
orlV,and PartV,linel 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(23)> ... 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part v, lipe2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Partvi 37
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
19? Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. ... .. ... 38 | X
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPartV ... i ... |:|
Yes [ No
la Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a| O
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -O- if not applicable =~~~ 1|0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings t0 Prize WINNEIS? . . ... ...ttt ettt e 1c

DAA Form 990 (2023)
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Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued) Yes No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 19
b If at least.one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ... 20 | X
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income:of $1,000 or.more during the'year?~ & 17 3a X
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule© . . = = 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transacton? 5b X
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T2 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributons? 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? 7a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 7c X
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year l 7d l
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?> 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contractz 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part vili, line 12~~~ 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11  Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders lla
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041> 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .. ... .. .. | 12b |
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health pans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? l4a X
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedue 0~ 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15
If “Yes,” see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . .. .. . ... ... 16
If “Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

17  Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified or other person engage in any activities
that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 49537 . . 17
If “Yes,” complete Form 6069.

DAA

Form 990 (2023)
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Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VI ... ...
Section A..Governing Body:-and Management

Yes | No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year = =~ 1a| 10
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent | 10
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The goveming body? ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? gb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O .. ... ... ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affliates? 10a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? .................... 10b
1la Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 123 ...~ 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? [ 12b X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe on Schedule O how this was done ... 12c| X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13| X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management officia 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entty during the year? 16a| | X
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s_exempt status with respect t0 SUCh armangemMeNtS? . . . . . ... ittt s. 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fled NONE
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
|:| Own website |:| Another's website Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records.

THE ORGANI ZATI ON 2755 S LOCUST STREET, SU TE 220
DENVER CO 80222 720-242-9032

DAA Form 990 (2023)
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Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VII ... ... ... ... |:|
Section A.. Officers, Directors; Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

o List all of the organization's' current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals' or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
A B Position D E =
Name(aiuﬂ title Avéra)\ge égi,nfr:|§:§%22§;ei;h§;r? r;i Repf)rt)ablle Repgm)ablle Estimatéd) amount
e e
(list any 2212192153 88 & organization (W-2/ organizations (W-2/ from the
hours for 222131 B3] 3 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
relf'ateq %g §' - é }fgf e 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
e | E|Z] 3] 2
dotted line) gl & %
@H LARY SI MMONS
TP I 40. 00
EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR 0. 00 X 96, 250 4,651
@JOHAN CHASE, ESQ
) 1.00
CHAI R 0.00 [X| |X 0
®DR PAUL LEON RAVSEY, DM N
1. 00
@ KATHRYN STEWART]
USRI EUUIPIDRRRRRTS RO 1.00
SECRETARY 0.00 [X| [X 0
e MARCY GREENSLI T, OMC
1.00
TREASURER 0.00 [X]| |X 0
6)BOB BROCKER
NUURSTRRRRRUIPRPIPRPRORY DU 1.00
Di RECTOR 0.00 |X 0
7 STEPHEN BROMN
SR TUUUPUPPONY DO 1.00
Di RECTCR 0.00 |X 0
® R O CHACON
NURSTOTRTTUIPIURRRROTS RO 1.00
D RECTCR 0.00 |X 0
© STEVE DAVI S
RS TTNTTUIPIPRRRRRTS RO 1.00
D RECTCR 0.00 |X 0
10 JACOB HOFFNVAN
USRS TRRRUIPPRPRPRORY DU 1.00
Di RECTOR 0.00 |X 0
(11 SHANNON LOVE
) 1.00
DI RECTCR 0.00 |X 0

DAA
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Part VIl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
©
Position
A) (B) (do not check more than one (D) B (F)
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other
per week =T = = from the from related compensation
(list.any =1 g E 3&| 2 organization -(W-2/ organizations (W-2/ from the
hours for ss| 218 . [83] 3 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
related g§ g 3 8: W\ 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
organizations =42 Ol =
below Gl = 8] 8
dotted line) 3 2 z
@ 5]
(12) STEVE MED NA| MBA
2 1.00
Di RECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0
(13) NATALI E NEATON
A3) 1.00
Di RECTCR 0.00 [X 0 0
(14) RACHEL WALKER
A4 1.00
Dl RECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0
(15)
(16)
(17)
(18)
(19)
1b SUBLOAl ... oo 96, 250 4,651
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ... ... .. ..
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1€) ..oooooooiiooeieiee 96, 250 4,651
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INGIVIBUGL | 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... .. ... ....... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
e ang () . O
lame and business address Description "of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization

DAA

Form 990 (2023)
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Part VIII

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII

)

Total revenue

(8)
Related or exempt
function revenue

©
Unrelated
business revenue

(D)
Revenue excluded
from tax under
sections 512-514

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amountg

la

-D® O O T

Federated campaigns la

Membership dues b 35, 963

Fundraising events 1c 15, 000

Related organizations 1d

Government grants (contributions) le

300, 199

All other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above ... ... 1f

879, 954

Noncash contributions included in
lines 1a-1f 1g |$

3,314

1, 231, 116

Pron}g{am Service
evenue

2a

Q@ - ® o O T

Business Code]

Other Revenue

8a

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising

9a

10a

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts)

1,108

1,108

(i) Real (i) Personal

Gross rents 6a

Less: rental expensey 6b

Rental inc. or (loss) | 6C

Net rental income or (I0SS) . ... ...,

Gross amount from () Securities (iiy Other

sales of assets

other than inventory | 7@

Less: cost or other

basis and sales exps| 7b

Gain or (loss) | _7c

Net gain or (I0SS) ....... ... .o e

Gross income from fundraising events
(not including $ 15, 00C
of contributions reported on line

1c). See Part IV, line 18

45, 681

45, 681

Gross income from gaming
activities. See Part 1V, line 19

..... ga
Less: direct expenses 9b

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

Gross sales of inventory, less

returns and allowances 10a

10b

Miscellaneous
Revenue

1lla

o T

Business Code

12

1,277,905

46, 789

DAA

Form 990 (2023)
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Page 10

Part 1X

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts mportEd on lines 6b, 7b, Total g%enses Prograr(nB)service Manage(ﬁ)ent and Fund(Pa)ising
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general [expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21~
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22
3 Crants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 100, 901 87,784 10, 090 3,027
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)3)(B) =
7 Other salaries and wages 659, 320 573, 609 65, 932 19, 779
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 20, 439 17,782 2,044 613
9 Other employee benefits 39, 009 33, 937 3,901 1,171
10 Payroll taxes 66, 383 57, 753 6, 638 1,992
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management L
b Legal
¢ Accountng 28, 287 28, 287
d Lobbying ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0) 94, 886 69, 240 l, 873 23, 773
12 Advertising and promotion 24, 045 24, 045
13 Office expenses .. 100, 036 89, 958 4,689 5, 389
14 Information technology = . . . .. 11, 200 9,160 2,040
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 48, 913 43,043 4,891 979
17 Travel 19, 968 19, 968
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expensgs
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 4, 982 4, 982
20 IntereSt ....................................
21 Payments to affliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 38, 601 38, 601
23 Insurance 27,815 23, 643 2,225 1,947
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a  TRAININGS - EQUTY WORK 21, 700 21, 700
b PROGRAM EVENT SUPPLIES | 16, 628 16, 628
c  BACKGROUND CHECGKS 11,012 11,012
d . DONOR/VQ.  APPRECI ATI ON | 10, 362 6, 735 3,627
e Al other expenses 12, 357 7, 211 4, 784 362
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e _ l, 356, 844 1, 156, 791 137, 394 62, 659
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check herﬁ if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ............
DAA Form 990 (2023)
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Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X D_
A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Gash—non-interestbearing ¢, .. [T TR A L 107,2230] a 41, 591
2 Savings and temporary cash investments =~~~ 200,847| 2 190, 556
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 144, 375] 3 152, 560
4 Accounts receivable' L 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
o under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 6
5| 7 Notes and loans receivale, net 7
< 8 Inventorles for Sale O USE 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 13,477 9 2,759
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedue D 10a 238, 046
b Less: accumulated depreciaton 10b 81, 528 169, 163] 10c 156, 518
11 Investments—publicly traded securies 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part Iv, line 122 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part v, line1z. 128, 616 15 109, 609
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal line 33) ........................... 763, 708 16 653, 593
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 9,697] 17 14, 347
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred 1eVNUE . ... 17,316/ 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilifles 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
9|22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
= trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
8 controlled entity or family member of any of these persons =~~~ 22
—' |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partes 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third partes 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
Of Schedule D ... 101, 753] 25 70, 040
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ...........ccooooieeiieeeoiiiiiine . 128, 766 26 84, 387
" Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here|Z|
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
T‘g 27 Net assets without donor restricions 626, 020] 27 487, 818
@128 Net assets with donor restrictions ... ... 8,922] 28 81, 388
S Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check heD
v and complete lines 29 through 33.
3 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30
& |31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
g 32 Total net assets or fund balances 634,942] 32 569, 206
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . ..., 763, 708 33 653, 593

DAA

Form 990 (2023)



ALH 09/09/2024 10:06 AM
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Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

X
1,277,905

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12) 1
2 Total expenses (must equal-Part IX, column (A), line25) w0 2 1, 356, 844
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtfact ine 2 from line 1 (% [/ < L L 3 - 78, 939
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, coumn (A) =~~~ = 4 634, 942
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments " 5 1,289
6 Donated Ser\/lces and use Of faCIIItIeS ............................................................................... 6
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Prior period adustments 8 11,914
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Scheduecy 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
32, COMMN (B)) .o\ 10 569, 206
Part XIl  Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XIl .. . . . . . . |:|
Yes [ No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain on
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant> 2a X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.
|Z| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F2 3a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b

Form 990 (2023)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2023

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

A LITTLE HELP

Employer .identification number

83-0494129

Part | Reason for Public Charity Status. (All arganizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

2
3
4

I

university:
10

11
12

[T 1 L] X

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)().
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(V).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of

one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

Q

|:| Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the

supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type |l functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type llI

functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f  Enter the number of supported organizations
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported

(i) EIN

(iii) Type of organization

(iv) Is the organization

(v) Amount of monetary

(vi) Amount of

organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
(A)
B)
©
D)
(E)
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 A LITTLE HELP 83-0494129

Page 2

Part Il

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1l1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year-beginning in) (a) 2019 (6):2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e)2023

1

6

(f) Total

Gifts, grants, ‘contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”) 507, 720 946, 094 1, 058, 392 1,142, 527 1,231,116

4, 885, 849

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3 507, 720 946, 094 1, 058, 392 1, 142, 527 1,231,116

4, 885, 849

The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)

237, 251

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 .

4,648, 598

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (@) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023

7
8

10

11
12
13

(f) Total

Amounts from line 4 507, 720 946, 094 1, 058, 392 1,142,527 1,231,116

4, 885, 849

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,

rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources 20 25 77 388 1,108

1,618

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Part VL) ...................

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

4, 887, 467

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) | 12

First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2023 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14

95.11%

Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15

95.47 %

33 1/3% support test — 2023. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

33 1/3% support test — 2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain

in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions

.........
......... ]

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 A LITTLE HELP 83- 0494129 Page 3
Part Ill Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year-beginning in) (a) 2019 (6):2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.")

2 Cross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6  Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a  Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons =
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line6) o

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total

9  Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income (lesg
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on ..

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part vty

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and 12.)
14  First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and StOP NTe .\ o\t []
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2023 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, cournn ¢ 15 %
16 __ Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part IIl, line 15 . ... . . 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2023 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, courin () 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part Ill, line17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests — 2023. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ............... |:|

b 33 1/3% support tests — 2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ..........
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ...................
Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 A LITTLE HELP 83-0494129

Page 4

Part IV Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete

Sections-A, D; and E. If you.checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. AllrSupporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes,” answer
lines 3b and 3c below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? If
“Yes,” and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed,; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(ii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line
7? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer line 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5c

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 A LITTLE HELP 83-0494129 Page 5
Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported; organization? 1la
b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If “Yes” to line 11a, 11b, or 11c,
provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supporteq
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI
how the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s
involvement, one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If
“Yes,” explain in Part VI the reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would
have engaged in these activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? If “Yes” or “No,” provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

DAA Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

A LITTLE HELP

83-0494129 Page 6

Part V

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 |:|Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A"="Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

QL h W [N |-

oo |dW]N |-

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection
of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of
property held for production of income (see instructions)

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

la

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

1d

o (|0 |T |

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w N

W

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

~N (o |

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

o]

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

0 N |o o |~

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

gl W N (e

(o200 (6200 S [V | N0 | o

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

~

(see instructions).

|:|Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 A LITTLE HELP 83-0494129 Page 7
Part V Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D — Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to. accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthersiexempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income_from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required—provide details in Part VI) 5
6  Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive 8
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9  Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
0] (i) (iii)
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions | Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2023 Amount for 2023

1 Distributable amount for 2023 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2023
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2023
From 2018 ... . . .. .. . . . ...,
From 2019 ... . .. .. . i
From 2020 ... ...
From 2021
From 2022 ... . . . ...

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2023 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2018 not applied (see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4 Distributions for 2023 from
Section D, line 7: $

a_ Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2023 distributable amount
¢ _Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2023, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6  Remaining underdistributions for 2023. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7  Excess distributions carryover to 2024. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8  Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2019 ... .....................

Excess from 2020 ...l

Excess from 2021

Excess from 2022

Excess from 2023

oK [ a0 |T |

[ON [oR (ST [o i [<}]

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 A LITTLE HELP 83-0494129 Page 8
Part VI  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
lll, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part.V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,-Section D, lines 5, 6,.and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5;and 6. Also complete“this part for.any additional’ information. (See instructions:)

DAA Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule B
(Form 990)

OMB No. 1545-0047

Schedule of Contributors

Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. 2023
Department of the Treasury . . .
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the.organization Employer identification number

A LITTLE HELP 83-0494129

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
|:| 527 political organization

Form 990-PF |:| 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

|:| 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

|:| For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

|X| For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 331/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or
16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or
(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
“N/A” in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), Il, and IlI.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don’'t complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year $

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it
must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line
2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

DAA
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2023) PAGE 1 OF 2 Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
A LITTLE HELP 83-0494129
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
A Person
Payroll
.......37,000 | nNoncash
.......................................................................... (Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
T OO SRS DUOUPPUPPPRR Person
Payroll
......31,338 | nNoncash
.......................................................................... (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
B Person
Payroll
........................................................................................ 139,859 | Noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)
@) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
A Person
Payroll .
.....38,000 | noncash [ ]
.......................................................................... (Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)
@) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
D Person
Payroll
.......................................................................................... 25,000 | Noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Bl Person
Payroll

100, 000 Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2023) PAGE 2 OF 2 Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
A LITTLE HELP 83-0494129

Part |

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

@
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(©

Total contributions

()

Type of contribution

171, 382

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

@
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

©

Total contributions

(d

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

@
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(©)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

@
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

©

Total contributions

@

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

@
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

©

Total contributions

(d

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

@
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

©

Total contributions

(d

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990.
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2023

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

A LITTLE HELP

Employer identification number

83-0494129

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number atend of year .
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value atend of year .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? |:| Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private DeNefit? .. o il |:| Yes |:| No
Part Il Conservation Easements
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or educatiol Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included on line2a 2c
d Number of conservation easements included on line 2c acquired after July 25, 2006, and not
on a historic structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyear
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located =~
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it hods> |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2d above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(@YB)? . ...l [] ves [] No
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance
sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Part Ill Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

la If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public

a
b

service, provide in Part XllI the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,

provide the following amounts relating to these items.
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the

following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items.
Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in FOrmM 990, Part X ... ... e e e et ee .

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 A LI TTLE HELP 83- 0494129 Page 2
Part Ill Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply).

a Public. exhibition d Loan or exchange program
b Scholarly ‘research £ Other & L
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
X1,
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? .. ......................... |:| Yes |:| No
Part IV  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes |:| No

Amount

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |:| Yes | | No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIlI
Part V Endowment Funds

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

la Beginning of year balance 8, 922 10, 631

b Contributions 10, 631

¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses -1, 459

Administrative expenses - 250

f
g End of year balance 8, 922 10, 631

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes [ No
(i) Unrelated organizations? 3a()| X

(i) Related organizations? 3a(ii) X
b If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ..~~~ 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI  Land, Buildings, and Equipment

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation

la Land .......................................

b Buildings

c Leasehold improvements

d EqQuUipment ...~ 159, 430 54, 337 105, 093

e Other ..o 78, 616 27,191 51, 425
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 10c, column (B)) ... ... .. .. .. .. ... .. ... . ... 156, 518

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 A LI TTLE HELP 83- 0494129 Page 3
Part VII Investments — Other Securities
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

(including_name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

B
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 12, col. (B))

Part VIII Investments — Program Related
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

)
2
©)]
4
(5)
(6)
@)
(8)
©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 13, col. (B))
Part IX  Other Assets
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

1) Rl GHT- OF- USE  ASSET 59, 461
0] CASH VALUE OF LIFE | NSURANCE 38, 760
3 BENEFI G AL I NTEREST I N ASSETS 11, 388
4)

(5)

(6)

@)

(8)

©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 15, COl. (B)) . ... .. . e 109, 609

Part X Other Liabilities
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes

(2) OPERATI NG LEASE OBLI GATI ON 60, 994

3) FINANCE LEASE OBLI GATI ON 9, 046

@)

)

(6)

@)

8

©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 25, col. (B)) ... . .
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XII|
DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 A LI TTLE HELP 83-0494129 Page 4
Part XI  Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 1, 292, 831
2 Amounts.included onsline 1but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) ondinvestments /7 & » [ o 2a 1, 289
b Donated services and use of facilites o 2b 13,637
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants ... ... 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIL) ... 2d
e Addlines2athrough 2d 2e 14, 926
3 Subtract line 2e from line X 3 1,277,905
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 4b
c Add Ilnes 4a and 4b .................................................................................................. 4C
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) ... .. .. .. .. . .. .. .. ... .. ... 5 1,277, 905
Part Xl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 l, 370, 481
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilites 2a 13, 637
b Prior year adjustments 2b
c Other |OSSES ......................................................................... 20
d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d
e Add fines 2athrough 2d . 2e 13, 637
3 Subtract fine 2efrom fine 1 3 1, 356, 844
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line7b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 4b
c Add Ilnes 4a and 4b .................................................................................................. 4C
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18) ... ... ... .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. ... 5 1, 356, 844

Part XIlI

Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part XI, lines
PART V,

2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

LINE 4 - |INTENDED USES FOR ENDOMWENT FUNDS

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023



ALH 09/09/2024 10:06 AM

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 A LI TTLE HELP 83-0494129 Page 5
Part Xlll Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

2023

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
A LLTTLE HELP 83- 0494129
Part | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,.Part 1V, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:| Mail solicitations e |:| Solicitation of non-government grants

b |:| Internet and email solicitations f |:| Solicitation of government grants

c |:| Phone solicitations g |:| Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,

or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes |:| No

b If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(iii). Did fund- (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
) Lo raiser have ) . A .
(i) Name and address of individual . » custody or (iv) Gross receipts (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser, rom activity fundraiser listed in organization
ity (fundraiser) (i) Activity control of f ivi 9
lcontributions? col. (i)
Yes| No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
KoL

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule G (Form 990) 2023

A LITTLE HELP

83-0494129

Page 2

Part Il

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more

than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event#1

SPECI AL EVENTS

(b) Event #2

(c) Other events

NONE

(d) Total events
(add col. (@) through

(event type) (event type) (total number) col. (c))

[5)

E 1 Gross receipts 78,479 78,479
2 Less: Contributions 15, OOO 15, 000
3 Gross income (line 1 minus

ine2) . . . . . ... ... 63,479 63,479

4 Cash prizes
5 Noncash prizes

0 .

8 | 6 Rentfacility costs

o

Q.

& | 7 Food and beverages

©

e .

A | 8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses 17, 798 17, 798
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in courm (@) 17, 798
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) ........... . 45, 681

Part Ill Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

o ) (b) Pull tabs/instant ) (d) Total gaming (add
2 (8) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (¢) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
5
[va

1 Gross revenue ... ..
S| 2 Cash prizes
2
g
5| 3 Noncash prizes
3
£ 4 Rent/ffacility costs

5 Other direct expenses

— Yes ................ % — Yes ................ % — Yes ............. %
6 Volunteer labor No No No

DAA

Schedule G (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule G (Form 990) 2023 A LI TTLE HELP 83-0494129 Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? |:| Yes |:| No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gQaming ? .. ... .. |:| Yes |:| No
13 Indicate.the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organizafion's faeility =~ = o L A 13a %
b Anoutside facility &L e e 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and
records:
Name .......................................................................................................................................
Address .....................................................................................................................................
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
OVENU? [ ves [ no
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organizaton ¢ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third paty ¢
c If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:
Name .......................................................................................................................................
Address .....................................................................................................................................
16 Gaming manager information:
Name ..............................................................................................................................
Gaming manager compensaton$
Description of services provided
|:| Director/officer |:| Employee |:| Independent contractor
17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? ... [ ves [ no
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or

spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year $

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and

Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See _instructions.

DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OV No. 15150047
(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2023
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of [ihesTreasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990-for.the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
A LITTLE HELP 83- 0494129

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - ORGAN ZATION' S PROCESS TO REVI EW FORM 990

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS PQLICY
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A - COVPENSATION PROCESS FOR TCP OFFIQAL
~FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - GOVERNING DOCUMENTS DI SCLOSURE EXPLANATION

FORM 990, PART X, LINE 9 - OTHER CHANGES | N NET ASSETS EXPLANATI ON

IN 2023, | T WAS DETERM NED THAT PRI OR YEAR REVENUE HAD BEEN UNDERSTATED BY

2023 TO 2022. TH S I NCREASED BEG NNI NG NET ASSETS BY $11, 914.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2023
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